Government of India/RdEGYHN

Ministry of Home Affairs/AT8H ATy
[Police Division-II]

wekkk

MHA, North Block, New Delhi
Dated 5™ August, 2019
e, Mr Thirugnana Sambandan, S
First Secretary
PMI to UN, New York
(through Email)

Subject:- UNLB : Nominations of the Candidates for the post of Chief of Standing
Police Capacity (D-1) at UN Logistics Base, Brindisi, Italy for an
initial period of one year

Sir,

Refer to PMI to UN’s E/fax 40 dated 10.05.2019 on the above mentioned subject.

2. The competent authority nominates the following officers for the post of Chief

of Standing Police Capacity (D-1) at UN Logistics Base, Brindisi, Italy for an initial
period of one year:-

Title Nominations shortlisted
Chief of Standing Police capacity | 1 Mr Atul Karwal, ADG, CRPF
(D-1) 2 Mr Nitin Agrawal, IG, SSB
3 | Mr Arshinder Singh Chawla, ADG,
Harayan
3. All the documents in respect of above officers are also attached. It is requested

that the nominations may be forwarded to Police Division, UN HQ for selection process.

Yours Faithfully

(Harish Chandra Rai)
Under Secretary (PF-VI)

Tele :23092527
Copy to :

1. DsG-, SSB and CRPF

2. DG(P), Harayana

3. Deputy Secretary (UNP), Ministry of External Affairs, Room No0.2029, “A”
Wing, Jawaharlal Nehru Bhawan, New Delhj

4. SO (IT), MHA- With a request to upload the above communication on MHA
website.(under the head of Secondment vacancies(Police-II Division)




HR Certificate

“The Government of India is hereby confirming that the following nominated
candidates:-

, Nominations

Mr Atul Karwal, ADG, CRPF
Mr Nitin Agrawal, IG, SSB
Mr Arshinder Singh Chawla, ADG, Harayanq

have neither been convicted of, nor currently under investigation or being
prosecuted for, any criminal or disciplinary offence, or any violations of
international human rights law or international humanitarian law. The
Government of India also certifies that it is not aware of any allegations against
the nominated candidates that they have committed or been involved, by act or
omission, in the commission of any acts that may amount to violations of
international human rights law or international humanitarian law.”

(Haris%mﬂ)

Under Secretary to Gol
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